

Online Edition

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 29, February 2007 ISSN 1480-5162

Website: http://www.naslin.org/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- 1.1 NASLIN Activities
- 1.2 Other News Bytes

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 Notable Websites
- 2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Serials
- 3.8 Special Issues

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

1.1 NASLIN

Notes from the ISHA/NASLIN Conference, Memphis, Tennessee, Nov. 1-3, 2006

The joint conference of the International Sports Heritage Association and the North American Sport Library Network was hosted by The National Pastime: Museum of Minor League Baseball in Memphis. This museum is located in the downtown Autozone Park that accommodates the Memphis Redbirds baseball playing field, management office space and media facilities. Conference sessions, the banquet and other social functions were held in these facilities.

Conference participants (and baseball fans) were entertained by the two featured speakers; John Zajc, Executive Director of the Society for American Baseball Research and Branch Rickey, Jr., grandson of the Wesley Branch Rickey (1881-1965), who developed the baseball farm system, was manager of the Dodgers, Cardinals and Pittsburgh Pirates and introduced Jackie Robinson to major league baseball.

Two NASLIN sessions were devoted to the topic of digital content preservation and distribution technologies. The sessions were presented by Michael Kennedy, Imaging Technology Consultant, and Michael Holobek, President, of Annapolis Technologies, LLC, Baltimore, Maryland (http://www.annapolistech.com/). Using the example of the digitizing work they are doing for AAF on the *Sporting Life* periodical, the two Michaels showed what a TIFF version would look like, a JPEG 2000 combined with a layered PDF. This latter two-part bitonal version produced the best results for this rather poorly printed, very brittle periodical. JPEG 2000 displays much faster then TIFF and can be viewed well with Adobe Acrobat Reader 7.0+. In addition with this software the ability to insert watermarks to identify rights ownership and other secure procedures could be added.

The Sporting Life backrun (1883-1917; 1922-1924) has approximately 50,000 pages to be digitized. Very few copies exist of this fragile, newsprint periodical. The National Baseball Hall of Fame and Museum has agreed that their copy should be used for the project. Bindings of the bound backruns were cut so that each page can be gently slid onto a flatbed scanner for processing. The goal of the project is to produce the best-enhanced copy possible that has good optical character recognition. The major challenges include the fact that newsprint discoloration affects legibility and a small font size means a high-resolution capture must be used, thus creating a large file size. The goal is to have each page no bigger than one MB. The sample pages demonstrated were very readable and legible. It is evident that the time taken and the advanced technical expertise and software will produce a very good product that will benefit sport history researchers.

AAFLA Digital Conversion Project

Wayne Wilson, from the Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles presented a summary of the AAF digitization project from 1997 to 2006. The digitization project promotes the goals of the AAF; to support youth sport in Southern California and the promote the role of sport in society. Presently there are 42,000 PDF files represented by 220,000 printed pages. The

major files contain the complete backrun of the Olympic Review in English and French, the Official Reports, many academic sport sciences serials, sport monographs and a representative number of sport magazines. AAF conserves their digital assets on DVDs and also saves the website information 12 times per year.

Goals for the next few years include:

- Publishing research reports on aspects of youth sports
- Publishing a newsletter for coaches
- Organizing a yearly conference
- Increasing the size of the coaching education program
- Doubling the number of website visits by 2010

Copyright and intellectual property issues loom large for AAF now and in the future. The hunt for copyright holders is fraught with many problems as countless library/archival collection managers/librarians/archivists are aware.

AAF will also change their non-circulation policy in January 2007 and will circulate the books in the regular collection. Reference services will also now be limited to 20 minutes and thereafter a fee will be charged. For further information see the AAF website, http://www.aafla.org/.

The final session was conducted by Rand Jerris, from the USGA. Below is a summary of his speech on the resources of the United States Golf Association Museum and Archives.

United States Golf Association

http://www.usga.org/

One of the speakers at the recent ISHA/NASLIN conference was Rand Jerris, (PhD), Director of the Museum and Archives for the USGA. He presented an address on the history and development of the USGA Library and Archives. Presently located in Far Hills, NJ, the USGA was founded in 1894 with the Museum and Library becoming an entity in 1935. The following statistics indicate the depth and breadth of the collections held:

The Museum has 42,000 artifacts

The Library has

- > 20,000 volumes
- > 500 serial titles
- ➤ 600 scrapbooks (from the 1890s to 1930s mainly),
- ➤ 1200 rare books (18th & 19th century imprints with many early Scottish publications)

The Archives have

- Papers of Bob Jones, Walter Travis and Peter Dobereiner and others
- More than 10,000 course scorecards from many decades (are especially useful for golf course history)
- Sheet Music over 200 golf songs and music
- > Audio broadcast tapes of the US Open and other tournaments from the 1950s to date
- Photos 50,000 black and white from the 19th century to 1970s
- More than half a million color slides from 1972 to 2001
- Digital photographs from 2002 to date

➤ USGA association archives 1894 to date (golf yearbooks, correspondence, minutes, etc)

The SEGL Electronic Golf Library was started in 2004 with more than 100 19th century golf books and periodical issues digitized. A re-launch of this digital collection will take place next year when some of the material is re-digitized by Annapolis Technologies to a higher standard. The user interface and search engine will also be upgraded, along with more security for the files.

The more than 100,000 current digital photographs are managed by a system known as MediaBank that was developed by the Wave Corporation (http://www.wavecorp.com/) located in Florida. This digital asset and content management company facilitates the USGA's efforts to license its images from the US Open and other USGA championships. Each photo has an abstract and key words so that account users can find the photo they need. This revenue stream is important for the USGA. In addition the IMG Company in London, that also markets the IOC video resources, is another marketing partner of the USGA.

Future collection building include discussions on the feasibility of creating a golf course architecture archives with resources from some of the leading golf course designers and also acquiring more personal papers of leading golf players, managers and coaches.

The valuable and extensive USGA artifact and research collection will soon be housed in a state-of-the-art new facility called the Arnold Palmer Center for Golf History. The ground - breaking ceremonies took place in November with estimated completion date of December 1, 2007 and the official opening the following spring in 2008.

Conference Conclusion

The field trips on Friday afternoon were to the Stax Museum of Soul Music. This small museum has delightful content with a superior layout, floor plan and displays.

NASLIN People and Collections

- The new head of the HPER Library at Indiana University is Jian Liu who was appointed at the end of November. Jian has been with IU Bloomington Libraries for 12 years. Her email jiliu@indiana.edu
- From a media release of December 1, 2006 the following is quoted: BOONE, N.C.– Jimmy Spencer, television auto racing analyst and former NASCAR Cup driver, visited Appalachian State University recently. Spencer and a camera crew were on campus to film a segment for NASCAR Race Day, which is broadcast weekly on Speed Channel before the Nextel Cup race. Spencer talked with students and Stock Car Racing Collection curator Suzanne Wise (email: wisems@appstate.edu,) and visited the history of stock car racing class. Deb Williams, director of public/media relations for Penske Racing South, teaches the class, which is offered each fall semester. The class is sponsored by the Center for Appalachian Studies and is held in Belk Library & Information Commons. The segment aired on national television on November 5....

The course is complemented by the resources of the Appalachian State University Library Stock Car Racing Collection, one of the most comprehensive collections of stock car racing materials open to the

public.

Paige Roberts, College Archivist at Springfield College has announced that two new archival files have been processed with the Finding Aids available on the College website. The newly processed archives for Luther H. Gulick (1853-1923) and Edgar M. Robinson (1867-1951) are available at http://www.spfldcol.edu/archives (click on Research Collections to find basic biographical information). In addition, Paige reports that the College has been awarded a \$5,000 grant from the National Endowment for the Humanities to fund the purchase of preservation and disaster recovery supplies to protect the College's physical education, YMCA, and archival collections.

1.2 Other News Bytes

New Hockey Museum Opened

http://www.total-hockey.ca/

On October 29, 2006, a new hockey museum was opened in Bowmanville, Ontario. Housed in the Richard Complex this museum has 1300 artifacts donated by Canadian broadcaster Brian McFarlane. The Prime Minister of Canada, Stephan Harper, attended the opening along with Mr. McFarlane, Red Kelly, Frank Mahovlich and other hockey greats.

The website has a few parts completed but is still under construction.

The Billie Jean King International Women's Sports Center

http://www.WomensSportsFoundation.org/

Plans are progressing on the establishment of the Billie Jean King International Women's Sports Center that will be part of the National Sports Museum being constructed at 26 Broadway in New York City. The Women's Sports Foundation in East Meadow, NY has the opportunity to create a comprehensive women's sport museum exhibit that would provide a permanent home for the recognition of contributions made to women's sports by extraordinary sportswomen who deserve greater recognition by the public at large. This 3000 square foot exhibit space will provide a permanent home for the International Women's Sport Hall of Fame, interactive educational area for visitors to learn the history and achievements of individual women and girls in sports, explore the role of coach, team player and family in the development of the female athlete and offer an online resource center to describe the benefits of sport and physical activity.

The location of the National Sports Museum is in the tourist corridor between the Statue of Liberty and the World Trade Center Memorial. A funding drive has been started to find the \$6 million needed to develop the exhibit, educational programs and traveling exhibits for the WSF over the next 10 years.

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 Notable Websites

Websites on the Topic of the Olympic Games, London, 2010

A recent search on Google found a number of interesting websites for the forthcoming Olympic Games in London. Listed below is a selection:

Official Websites

http://www.London2012.org/ The London Organizing Committee's official website http://www.olympics.org.uk/ British Olympic Association http://www.paralympics.org.uk/ The British Paralympics Association http://www.lda.gov.uk/son.or/show/pay-001 London Dayslonmont Agency

http://www.lda.gov.uk/server/show/nav.001 London Development Agency

Venues

http://www.wimbledon.org/
 http://www.wembleystadium.com/
 http://www.dorneylake.com/
 http://www.wpnsa.org.uk/
 http://www.millennium-dome.com/
 http://www.millenniumstadium.com/
 http://www.millenniumstadium.com/
 http://www.millenniumstadium.com/
 http://www.millenniumstadium.com/
 http://www.millenniumstadium.com/

Independent Websites

http://www.construct2012.co.uk/ This independent website created by EMAP Communications is for design and construction professionals. http://www.londonolympics2012.com/?tok=1 London Olympics 2012 website created to lobby for a successful London bid for the 2012 Games http://news.bbc.co.uk/sport1/hi/other_sports/olympics_2012/default.stm BBC Sports page on the London Olympics

Websites of Sports Personalities

In the October issue of *Sportandtechnology*, an e-newsletter from ArkSports in the UK (http://www.sportandtechnology.com/) the editors ranked sport websites for over 100 well-known sporting personalities. Using the criteria of content, personality input factor, style and commercial elements, the top ranked website was that of Belgian tennis great, Justine Henin-Hardenne((http://www.henin-hardenne.be/). The other nine in the top ten (in rank order) are:

- No. 2. Andy Roddick, USA, tennis http://andyroddick.com
- No. 3. Tiger Woods, USA golf, http://www.tigerwoods.com/
- No. 4. Sebastian Loeb, France, motor sport, http://www.sebastienloeb.com/
- No. 5, Serena Williams, USA tennis http://www.serenawilliams.com
- No. 6, LeBron James, USA basketball, http://www.lebronjames.com/
- No. 7, Pau Gasol, Spain basketball, http://www.paugasol.com/
- No. 8, Matt Kenseth, USA motor sport http://www.mattkenseth.com/
- No. 9, Roger Federer, Switzerland tennis, http://www.rogerfederer.com/ No. 10, Fernando Alonso, Spain, motor sport, http://www.ferandoalonso.com/

Other sport star rankings include, Ronaldinho (17th), Phil Mickelson (19th), Barry Bonds, (26th), Michael Phelps, (63rd).

2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

Action Schools! BC: planning guide for schools and teachers, grades K to 7: a best practices model designed to assist schools in creating individualized action plans to promote healthy living.

Vancouver, BC: Action Schools! BC, 2006 120p. PDF format http://www.actionschoolsbc.ca/

See also at the same website the planning guide for the middle school, 2006, 107p.

Rare Book on Ice Hockey

The first known book on ice hockey was recently acquired and digitized by the Library and Archives Canada. While WorldCat shows that the Milwaukee County Federated Library System holds a copy, this extremely rare book, formerly owned by the Dr. J.M.F. Malone, a team physician for the Trois Rivieres Reds hockey team was donated upon the urging of Canada's Prime Minister, Stephen Harper and sports writer, Red Fischer. Both men are members of the Society for International Hockey Research (see full article published in CanWest News Service newspapers, e.g. Calgary Herald, Vancouver Sun, Edmonton Journal, Oct 20, 2006). Bibliographic details are:

Farrell, Arthur.

Hockey: Canada's royal winter game: hand-book containing a short history of the birth and development of the game, its rules, hints on training, practice, and scientific plays, with sketches and photographs of leading teams and opinions of expert players.

Montreal: C.R. Cormeil, printer, 1899

122p. Available in pdf format at the Library and Archives Canada Electronic Collection http://epe.lac-bac.gc.ca/

Crabbe, Tim, et al

Knowing the score: Positive Futures case study research: final report for the Home Office. London: Home Office, 2006, 32p. PDF file

http://www.drugs.gov.uk/publication-search/young-people/0607 YPSMPG11?version=1 "...establishes a bench mark for sport and activity based social inclusion programs for the

Harrison, C. Keith & Yee, Sharon.

Scoring the hire,

future".

Indianapolis, IN: Black Coaches Association, 2006

31p. PDF format, (BCA hiring report card, 3) http://www.bcasports.org/

Lapchick, Richard E. et al.

2005 Racial and Gender Report Card

Orlando, FL: Institute for Diversity and Ethics in Sport, University of Central Florida, 2006, pdf format. http://www.bus.ucf.edu/sport/

"A comprehensive analysis of the hiring practices of the NBA, WNBA, NFL, MLB, Major League Soccer and College Sports."

National Collegiate Athletic Association

The second-century imperatives: report from the Presidential Task Force on the Future of Division I Intercollegiate Athletics

Indianapolis: NCAA, 2006, 64p. PDF format

http://www2.ncaa.org/portal/legislation and governance/committees/future task force/

Sport Canada
Policy on sport for persons with a disability,
Ottawa, Sport Canada, June 2006
http://www.pch.gc.ca/progs/sc/neuf-new/index_e.cfm

Svoboda, Mira & Donnelly, Peter Linguistic barriers to access to high performance sport: study 2006. Ottawa, Dept of Canadian Heritage, 2006, 44p. PDF format http://www.pch.gc.ca/progs/sc/pubs/recherches-research_e.cfm

US. Congress. House; Committee on International Relations
Olympic security: better planning can enhance US support to future Olympic Games
Washington, D.C.: Government Accountability Office, 2006, 36p. PDF format (GAO-06-753)
http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d06753.pdf

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Baker, William J.

Playing with God: religion and modern sport Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 2007

336p. ISBN 9780674024212 \$30 Proj pub. Apr 2007

Baron, Lois J.

Contemporary issues in youth sports NY: Nova Science Publishers, 2007 ISBN 9781600215384 \$79

Bavishi, Jay v.

Ivies in Athens: the deep bond between two great sporting traditions: the Olympic Games and the Ivy League.

Princeton, NJ: Markus Wiener Publishers, 2006

242p. ISBN 1558763937 \$25

Burdsey, Daniel

British Asians and football: culture, identity, exclusion

NASLINE, No. 29, February 2007

London: Routledge, 2007

192p. ISBN 9780415395007 70 GBP

Catholic Church. Pontificium Consilium pro Laicis

The world of sport today: a field of Christian mission: [proceedings of an international

seminar, Vatican, 11-12, Nov 2005]

Vatican City: Libreria Editrice Vaticana, 2006 148p. ISBN 9788820978631 10 EUR Pub web: http://www.libreriaeditricevaticana.com/it/news/

Charters, David Anderson

The chequered past: sports car racing and rallying in Canada, 1951-1991.

Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2007 382p. ISBN 9780802090935 75 CAD

Cola, Giovanni di

Beyond the scoreboard: youth employment opportunities and skills development in the sports sector.

Geneva: International Labour Office, 2006

229p. ISBN 9221179680 25 EUR

Cunningham, George B.
Diversity in sport organizations
Scottsdale, AZ: Holcomb Hathaway Publishers, 2007
400p. ISBN 9781890871772 \$45

Davies, Richard O.

Sports in American life: a history

Malden, MA: Blackwell Publishers, 2007 485p. ISBN 9781405106474 \$100

De Gex, Jenny

The art of skiing: vintage posters from the golden age of winter sport

NY: Universe, 2006

159p. ISBN 0789315157 \$45

Donatelli, Robert, ed. Sports-specific rehabilitation St. Louis, MO: Churchill Livingstone, 2007 352p. ISBN 9780443066429 \$60

Falk, Gerhard
Football and American identity
NY: Haworth Press, 2005
277p. ISBN 0789025264 \$40 (Contemporary sports issues)

Farred, Grant

Phantom calls: race and globalization of the NBA

Chicago: Prickly Paradigm Press, 2006

95p. ISBN 097614753X \$10 http://www.prickly-paradigm.com/

Ferguson, James

World class: an illustrated history of Caribbean football

Oxford: Macmillan Caribbean, 2006 104p. ISBN 1405098252 13 GBP

Ferguson, Jim

More than sunshine & vegemite: success the Australian way.

Broadway, NSW: Halstead Press, 2007

224p. ISBN 1920831347 29 AUD (Subj: Sports – Aust; Australian Sports Commission-hist.)

Fry, John

The story of modern skiing

Hanover: University Press of New England, 2006

380p. ISBN 1584654899 \$28

Fuller, Linda K.

Sport, rhetoric, and gender: historical perspectives and media representations

Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan, 2006

274p. ISBN 1403973288 40 GBP

Griffey, David C. & Housner, Lynn Dale

Designing effective instructional tasks for physical education and sports

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2007 144p. ISBN 9780736041751 \$19

Guthrie, Sharon Ruth, et al.

Women, sport & physical activity: challenges and triumphs

Dubuque: Kendall/Hunt Pub Co., 2006

313p. ISBN 0757532187 \$65

Horvat, Michael; Block, Martin E. & Kelly, Luke

Developmental and adapted physical education assessment

Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2007 264p. ISBN 9780736051071 \$42

Iber, Jorge & Regalado, Samuel O., eds.

Mexican Americans and sports: a reader on athletics and barrio life

College Station: Texas A&M University Press, 2007

272p. ISBN 9781585445516 \$20

Hong, Fan, ed.

Sport, nationalism and orientalism: the Asian Games

London/NY: Routledge, 2006

129p. ISBN 0415400171 60 .GBP

Irvin, Monte & Pepe, Phil

Few and chosen: defining Negro leagues greatness.

Chicago, IL: Triumph Books, 2007 240p. ISBN 9781572438552 \$26

Jacobson, Robert

Sports in America: recreation, business, education, and controversy.

Detroit: Thomson Gale, 2006

140p. ISBN 1414407696 \$42 (Information Plus reference series) Formerly published by

Information Plus

Jarvie. Grant

Sport, culture and society: an introduction

London/NY: Routledge, 2006 414p. ISBN 0415306469 85 GBP

Johnes, Martin.

A history of sport in Wales

Cardiff: University of Wales Press, 2005

159p. ISBN 0708319467 7 GBP

Kelly, John Dunham

The American game: capitalism, decolonization, global domination and baseball.

Chicago: Prickly Paradigm Press, 2006

175p. ISBN 0976147556 \$10

Keys, Barbara J.

Globalizing sports: national rivalry and international community in the 1930s.

Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 2006

288p. ISBN 0674023269 \$50 (Harvard historical studies, 152)

Kirk, David; MacDonald, Doune & O'Sullivan, Mary, eds.

The handbook of physical education.

London: Sage, 2006

838p. ISBN 0761944125 \$130

Kirsch, George B.

Baseball and cricket: the creation of American team sports, 1838-72.

Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2007

304p. ISBN 9780252074455 \$25

Kusz, Kyle

Revolt of the white athlete: race, media and the emergence of extreme athletes in America.

NY: Peter Lang Publishing, 2007 232p, ISBN 9780820472515 \$30

Laumann, Silken

Child's play: rediscovering the joy of play in our families and our communities.

Toronto: Random House Canada, 2006 311p. ISBN 0679314067 \$30 CAD

Leisure Studies Association Publications Series (http://www.leisure-studies-association.info/)

No. 91, 2006 Robertson, Martin Sporting events and event tourism: impacts, plans and opportunities 171p. ISBN 1905369026 25 GBP

No. 92, 2006 Ali-Knight, Jame & Chambers, Donna Case studies in festival and event marketing and cultural tourism 181p. ISBN 1905369034 28 GBP

No. 93, 2006 Jordan, Fiona & Fleming, Scott Events and festivals: education, impacts and experience. 218p. ISBN 1905369042 34 GBP

Lewis, Michael

The blind side: evolution of a game.

NY: W.W. Norton, 2006

299p. ISBN 039306123X \$25 (Subj: Football)

Lipsey, Richard A.

The sporting goods industry: history, practices and products

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2006

169p. ISBN 0786427183 \$30

MacAuley, Domhnall, ed.
Oxford handbook of sport and exercise medicine
Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2006
704p. ISBN 0198568398 25 GBP

McClelland, John, ed.

Body and mind: sport in Europe from the Roman Empire to the Renaissance

NY: Routledge, 2006

208p. ISBN 0714653578 \$155

Nicholson, Matthew

Sport and the media: managing the nexus. Oxford: Butterworth-Heineman, 2006 222p. ISBN 0750681098 25 GBP

Nowinski, Christopher

Head games: football's concussion crisis from the NFL to youth leagues.

East Bridgewater, MA: Drummond Pub. Group, 2007

195p. ISBN 9781597630139 \$15

O'Reilly, Jean & Cahn, Susan K. eds.

Women and sports in the United States: a documentary reader

Hanover: University Press of New England, 2007

400p. ISBN 9781555536718 \$27

Pargman, David

Managing performance stress: models and methods

London: Routledge, 2006

256p ISBN 0415952522 50 GBP

Pühse, Uwe & Gerber, Markus

International comparison of physical education: concepts, problems, prospects

Aachen: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2005

719p. ISBN 1841261610 60 EUR Pub web: http://www.m-m-sports.com/

Rodriguez Flores, Juan Ramon & Vega, Alex Bushman

Rumi maki: fighting art of the Incas.

Berkeley, Calif: Frog, Ltd/Blue Snake Books, 2007

180p. ISBN 9781583941805 \$20 Avail from Publisher's Group West http://www.pgw.com/

Seesengood, Robert Paul

Competing identities: the athlete and gladiator in early Christianity

NY: T & T Clark, 2006

192p. ISBN 0567026639 \$110 (Library of New Testament studies, no. 345)

Stork, Steve

Assessing gymnastics in elementary physical education.

Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2007

32p. ISBN 9780883149195 \$13

Stricker, Paul R

Sports success Rx!: your child's prescription for the best experience: how to maximize

potential and minimize pressure

Grove Village, IL: American Academy of Pediatrics, 2006

218p. ISBN 1581102275 \$16 Pub web: http://www.aap.org/

Thomas, Cornelius C. ed.

Sport and liberation in South Africa: reflections and suggestions.

Alice, So.Afr: National Heritage and Cultural and Studies Centre, University of Fort Hare and

Pretoria: Dept of Sport and Recreation, 2006

177p. ISBN 0620361662 Gratis, Available by emailing: Tersia Grobler, email: tersia@srsa.gov.za or writing to her c/o Sport and Recreation South Africa, Private Bag X896, Pretoria 0001, South Africa.

Thompson, Neal

Driving with the devil: southern moonshine, Detroit wheels, and the birth of NASCAR

NY: Crown Publishers, 2006 411p. ISBN 1400082250 \$25

Trumpbour, Robert C.

The new cathedrals: politics and media in the history of stadium construction.

Syracuse: Syracuse University Press, 2007

373p. ISBN 9780815631323 \$35

Yessis, Michael

Build a better athlete: what's wrong with American sports and how to fix it.

Terre Haute, IN: Equilibrium Books, 2006

228p. ISBN 1930546785 \$22 Avail from http://www.cardinalpub.com/

Williams, Randy

Sports cinema: 100 movies, the best of Hollywood's athletic heroes, losers, myths and

misfits.

NY: Limelight Editions, 2006 429p. ISBN 0879103310 \$35

Wagg, Stephen & Andrews, David L.

East plays West: sport and the Cold War

London/NY: Routledge, 2007 338p. ISBN 9780415359269 \$42

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Heine, Michael K

Dene games: an instruction and resource manual, 2nd ed.

Yellowknife, NT: Sport North Federation, 2006

Includes a CD, ISBN 1894474139 \$50 CAD (Traditional Aboriginal sport coaching

resources, v.1), http://sportnorth.com/

Heine. Michael K.

Inuit games; an instruction and resource manual, 3rd rev ed.

Yellowknife, NT: Sport North Federation, 2006

ISBN 1894474147 \$50 CAD (Traditional Aboriginal sport coaching resources) Originally

pub under title: Arctic sports

John, Geraint; Sheard, Rod & Vickery, Ben S.

Stadia: a design and development guide, 4th ed.

Oxford: Architectural Press, 2007

320p. ISBN 9780750668446 \$62

Masters, James

Working in sport: how to find a sports related job in the UK or abroad, 2nd ed. rev.

Oxford: How To Books, 2007

128p. ISBN 9781845281762 10 GBP (Pub web: http://www.howtobooks.co.uk/)

Morgan, William John Ethics in sport, 2nd ed. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2007 ISBN 9780736064286 \$54

National Association for Sport and Physical Education National standards for sports coaches: quality coaches, quality sports, 2nd ed, Reston, VA: NASPE, 2006 42p. ISBN 0883149087 \$21

3.3 Olympiana

Canadian Mortgage and Housing Corporation.

Impact of the 2010 Winter Olympic Games on the Vancouver and sea-to-sky housing market. Ottawa CMHC, 2006

1 v. (Research report). Available in print and pdf format with no cost to Canadian institutions.

All others print copy costs \$12.95 + shipping

Electronic version via the CMHC catalogue at:

http://192.197.69.98/ipac20/ipac.jsp?profile=chic#focus

Ewing, K.D.

Global rights in global companies: going for gold at the UK Olympics

London: Institute of Employment Rights, 2006

32p. ISBN 0955179513 30 GBP Pub addr: IER, People's Centre, 50-54 Mt. Pleasant,

Liverpool UK L3 5SD http://www.ier.org.uk/

Schaap, Jeremy

Triumph: the untold story of Jesse Owens and Hitler's Olympics

Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2007 256p. ISBN 0780618688227 \$25

Vigor, Anthony; Mean, Melissa & Tims, Charlie

After the golf rush: a sustainable Olympics for London London: Institute for Public Policy Research, 2004

167p. ISBN 1860302602 7 GBP Also available in PDF format

Walters, Guy

Berlin games: how the Nazis stole the Olympic dream.

NY: William Morrow, 2006

384p. ISBN 0061197165 (online ed) \$25

Toohey, Kristine & Veal, Anthony James
The Olympic Games: a social science perspective, new ed.
Walingford, CABI Publishing, 2006
320p. ISBN 0851998097 \$45 USD or 28 GBP

3.4 Reference Works

Donovan, Richard E. and Jerris, Rand The game of golf and the printed word: 1566 – 2005, 2nd trade edition Endicott, NY: Castalio Press, 2006 2 vols. ISBN 0943895030 \$175

Kent, Michael
The Oxford dictionary of sports science & medicine, 3rd ed.
Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2006
624p. ISBN 0198568509 35 GBP

Lerner, K.Lee & Lerner, Brenda Wilmoth, eds. World of sports science Detroit, MI: Thomson Gale, 2007

2 vol. ISBN 9781414406138 \$185. Also available in electronic edition

Mastandrea, Linda & Czubernat, Donna. Sports and the physically challenged: an encyclopedia of people, events, and organizations. Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2006 208p. ISBN 0313324530 \$75

3.5 Local Interest

Hall, Dotty

Women's sports at St. Lawrence University: from beginnings to Title IX

Canton, NY: St. Lawrence University, 2006

64p. No ISBN ca \$20 Available from St. Lawrence's Brewer Bookstore, 23 Romoda Dr.,

Canton, NY: 13617 tel: 315-229-5460,

http://www.booksite.com/texis/scripts/community?sid=4863

Rubin, Sam Yale football Charleston, SC: Arcadia Publishing, 2006 127p. ISBN 073854325 \$20

3.6 Biography

Brunt, Stephen Searching for Bobby Orr Toronto: A.A. Knopf Canada, 2006 295p. ISBN 0676976514 \$35 CAD

NASLINE, No. 29, February 2007

Driver. Deana

Never give up: Ted Jaleta's inspiring story

Regina, SK: JDC Productions, 2006

ISBN 0978134109 20 CAD Pub web: http://www.tedjaleta.com/

Hnida, Katie

Still kicking: my journey as the first woman to play Division I college football.

NY: Scribner, 2006

277p. ISBN 0743289773 \$24

Hoose, Philip M

Perfect, once removed: when baseball was all the world to me

NY: Walker & Co. 2006

163p. ISBN 0802715370 \$20

Lombardo, John

A fire to win: the life and times of Woody Hayes

NY: Thomas Dunne Books, 2006 273p. ISBN 0312360363 \$15

Melnick, Ralph

Senda Berenson: the unlikely founder of women's basketball.

Boston: University of Massachusetts Press, 2007

256p. ISBN 9781558495685 \$23

Ours, Dorothy

Man o' War: a legend like lightning.

NY: St. Martin's Press, 2006 342p. ISBN 0312340990 \$25

Pierce, Charles P.

Moving the chains: Tom Brady and the pursuit of everything

NY: Farrar, Straus and Giroux, 2006

271p. ISBN 0374299234 \$24

Rosenberg, Howard W.

Cap Anson 4: bigger than Babe Ruth: Captain Anson of Chicago.

Arlington, VA: Tile Books, 2006

559p. ISBN 0972557431 \$33 Avail. From http://www.capanson.com/

Smith, Tommie & Steele, David

Silent gesture: autobiography for Tommie Smith Philadelphia, PA: Temple University Press, 2007

288p. ISBN 9781z592136391 \$28

Snyder, Brad

A well-paid slave: Curt Flood's fight for free agency in professional sports

NY: Viking, 2006

472p. ISBN 067003794X \$27

Wiggins, David Kenneth, ed.

Out of the shadows: a biographical history of African American athletes.

Fayetteville: University of Arkansas Press, 2006

500p. ISBN 1557288267 \$35

3.7 Serials

New Titles

Two new peer-reviewed titles from the Berkeley Electronic Press (Berkeley, Calif) include:

Journal of Imagery Research in Sport and Physical Activity

v1, no. 2, Feb 2006-, Irregular, ISSN 1932-0191,

http://www.bepress.com/

Editors, Craig Hall (University of Western Ontario) and Sandra Short, (University of North Dakota)

Subscriptions: Indiv. - \$35; Academic - \$325; Corporate - \$975

Journal of Quantitative Analysis in Sports

V1, no2, April 2005 - Quarterly, ISSN 1559-0410 (1 issue for 2005, 4 for 2006) http://www.bepress.com/

Has 16 editors from academe and other sports related organizations.

Subscriptions: Indiv - \$35; Academic - \$485; Corporate - \$1455

Forthcoming New Journal

Sport, Ethics and Philosophy

V1, no1, Spr 2007 - ISSN Print 1751-1321; ISSN Online 1751-133X

London: Taylor & Francis,

http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/

For the British Philosophy of Sport Association

Subscriptions: Personal - \$55 USD; Inst. print - \$390 USD; Inst. online - \$371 USD

Newsletters of Note

Five Rings of Georgia E-Newsletter

Quarterly,

Atlanta: Georgia State Games and Georgia Sports Foundation

http://www.georgiagames.org/

Quoted from a recent email: The purpose of this newsletter is to bridge a communications gap between all of the entities in Georgia at every level and in every sector that effect the involvement and/or economic impact upon amateur sport, recreation, physical fitness health and wellness... of national and professional entities.

NASLINE, No. 29, February 2007

3.7 Special Issues

South Atlantic Quarterly, v.105, No. 2 (Spring, 2006)

Durham, NC: Duke University Press

http://www.dukeupress.edu/

- Introduction: Playing with the Pleasure Principle. By: Andrews, David L.
- Rooting for the "Devil": Baseball, the Yankees, Shane Spencer (Who?), and Social Theory. By: Ritzer, George.
- Why We Like to Lose: On Being a Cubs Fan in the Heterotopia of Wrigley Field. By: Juffer, Jane.
- God's Team: The Painful Pleasure of the Miracle on the Bosphorus. By: Farred, Grant.
- They Killed Our Grandfathers and Our Fathers and Now the Sonsabitches Are Coming for Us. By: Shepard, Jim.
- The Buzz of Dressing": Commodity Culture, Fraternity, and Football Fandom. By: Moor, Liz.
- Objectivity Be Damned, or Why I Go to the Olympic Games: A Hands-On Lesson in Performative Nationalism. By: Bass, Amy.
- Of Totems and Taboos: An Indian's Guide to Indian Chiefs and Other Objects of Fan Fascination. By: Ganguly, Keya.
- Mother and Mickey. By: Denzin, Norman K...
- Body Wisdom: The Way of Karate. By: Paul, Annie
- Sync or Swim? Plebiscitary Sport, Synchronized Voting, and the Shift from Mars to Venus. By: Hartley, John.
- Fandom: Colin "Pine Tree" Meads. By: Surin, Kenneth.
- Caddying for the Dalai Lama: Golf, Heritage Tourism, and the Pinehurst Resort. By: Starn, Orin.
- Take Me Out to the Slot Machines: Reflections on Gambling and Contemporary American Culture. By: Nealon, Jeffrey T..

Junctures: the Journal for Thematic Dialogue, #7, December 2006

Theme for this issue: Play

http://www.junctures.org/

Published two times per year by the Otago Polytechnic/Te Kura Matatini ki Otago, Dunedin, New Zealand.

This issue includes the following articles among others:

- To Double Business Bound: Play and the Contemporary Field of Sport by Tony Schirato
- The Finnish Play Movement: Nationalism, Citizenship and Women's Resistance by Leena Laine
- Elite Pacific Male Rugby Players' Perceptions and Experiences of Professional Rugby by Matani Schaaf
- Serious Play by Hans van Ditmarsch
- Review: Not a Games Person, reviewed by Annemarie Jutel

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Library 405A MLB, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

• Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at NASLIN's website hosted by the Sport Information Resource Centre's (SIRC): http://www.naslin.org/

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/lib-old/ssportsite